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26/1)17
Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)
From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 7:36 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@I|bs-auto.com;

benson@l|bs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
LKK Valuation; Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: WANG Peter
Subject: SKQ5747B Check MV
Attachments: SKQ5747B Logcard.pdf

Dear partners,
As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Mr. Peter Wang.
Tks.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Nov 2019

Singapore NRIC
561F

SKQ5747B

No

30 Nov 2019

HYUNDAI

ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Blue

2014

G4FGEU133727
KMHDH41CMFU371313
97.0 kW (130 bhp)
$14,140.00

11 Dec 2014

11 Dec 2014

0

$14,140.00

Yes
10 Dec 2024
$10,605.00

10 Dec 2024

A - Car up to 1600cc & $7kW (130bhp)
10

$67,089.00

$33,724.00

$44,329.00

OK



11/22/2019 Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Borneo motor cut sales Life Span of CVT Singapore Reckless
staff comm Gearbox Drivers Thread VII

New 5 Years Renewal Coe Toyota Altis 1.6A Il * Free VICOM evaluation
| ™ Free grooming and 6 months maintenance
n, [ = In-house workshop ensures quality service
» Member of SVTA and hire purchase assoclation

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

= 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan

P 1LY YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

¥ [ 20 results/page v |

Browse by Category 7|

2 vehicles |Hyundai Elantra | Aavanced s N

ke oda Price Depreciation Reg ¢ Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

Search Selection Hyundai Elantra Any Any 2014 Any Any Any All

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A Elite $46,800 $8,260 [yr 23-Sep-2014 1,591 cc 58,000 km Sedan Available
100% Loan Available. We Are Full Loan Specialist, 1 Owner, Accident Free Unit, Higher Spec Elite Madel, Act Now To Test Drive Now!

laxis
Tags: 2014 Hyundai Elantra, 2014 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundal elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
elantra, Used Hyundai

Posted: 21-Nov-2019
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS - NA 30-Sep-2014 1,591 cc - Sedan SOLD

Bank Loan Promo Rate At 1.98%! 1 Owner And Super Low Mileage Of Only 6k Per Year! Accident Free, Komoco Agent Maintained And
Always Serviced On Time. Still In Good Condition, No Sign Of Wear And Tear. Well Maintained Interior, Definitely Worth The Money To...

Tags: 2014 Hyundai Elantra, 2014 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
elantra, Used Hyundal

Posted: 07-5ep-2019

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Price Depreciation Rew Dats Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 v results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car dlassifieds for parallel impart cars, Tayota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can ako buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy used Hyundai, Hyundai Singapore, used Hyundai Singapore, used Hyundai, used vehicles Singapare or even buy used Hyundai Singapore. We have new car dealers
comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations, Visit our partner sites for job apenings
for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, maver, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

Compare

https:/lwww.sgcarmart.comlused_carsllisting.php?MMO=EIantra&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2014&MOD=Hyundai
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